

Minutes of the Sacristyfield Parish Council Meeting held on 12th May 1975  
at the Womens Institute at 7.30 p.m.

Present.

Mr C.H. Barkham, Miss D.C.F. Bacon, Mrs B.M. Bell, ~~and Mrs~~  
Mrs M. Newman and J. Skines Esq,

Apologies.

were received from Mr Lobbold and Mr Newman.

Minutes of the meeting held on Monday March 14th were read and approved.

Matters arising. (i) The Clerk read a letter from the Divisional Surveyor dated 30th April regarding the various matters raised at the Annual meeting. The Clerk was instructed to inform the Surveyor regarding the new notice board.  
(ii) Footpath works. The Clerk reported that none of the ~~landowners~~ landowners had any objection to the proposed erection of hedges in the footpaths to prevent horse riding. The Clerk was instructed to put this in motion.

Remembrance. (i) The Clerk presented the local Council Review.  
(ii) The Clerk asked, at the request of the H.A.P.C. if any Parsonages had been serving for more than 200 years. It was thought that Miss Bacon and Mr Lobbold might come into this category, and the Clerk was asked to find out.  
(iii) The Clerk reported that the A.G.M. of the Hampshire Association of Parish Councils would be held at the Gosfield Hall Rooms on Saturday 17th June. It was decided that Mr Newman and Mr Skines should attend.  
(iv) The Clerk read a letter from Mr Tull,

Thanking the Council for becoming life members of the Hamble and Isle of Wight Playing Fields Association.

### 4) Election of Officers.

It was proposed by Miss Bacon and seconded by Mr Skinn that Mr C.H. Bannister be elected Chairman for the ensuing year. This was unanimously carried.

As to the Vice-Chairman, the Clerk reported to the Council that Mr Lobbold thought he should not seek reelection as Vice Chairman. It was decided to write to Mr Lobbold telling him that the Council think this to be a great pity and asking him to give it more time until he had possibly recovered.

The remaining elections were then made:-

Test Valley District of Parish Councils Mr Newman/Skinn  
Footpath Representatives Mrs F. Fahy.

### 5) Recreation Ground.

The Clerk reported that the Play Area scheme had been followed up. The Council had insisted and approved of the original suggestion made by Col. Tub at a Site Meeting. The Clerk said he thought it might be sometime before he had a final proposal to put before the Council.

### 6) Any Other Business

The Chairman reported that he had received a letter from Mr Atlee the Chairman of the Bursfield Village Association requesting that Planning Applications should be considered at all Council meetings. This would mean altering the dates of the Council Meetings to fall in line with the Planning Committee meetings.

It was decided to fix the remaining 1975 meetings as follows:-

16th June 1975  
21st July 1975  
15th September 1975  
10th October 1975  
17th November 1975  
22nd December 1975

- (iii) The Clerk was asked to ask Mr Morgan if the broken sign posts could be removed immediately.
- (iv) The Clerk was instructed to inform the Divisional Surveyors that the road surface between the log and track PH & the wheelheap was breaking up for a width of 18" - 24" where it had been widened.
- (v) The Clerk was instructed to tell Mr Morgan that the Council were not happy with the hedge outside Mr Bond's house.
- (vi) The Clerk was asked to find out the latest information regarding a pen-fort, embanking scheme.
- (vii) It was reported that flood from the kennels was still finding its way into the highway ditches. The Clerk was asked to write in Mr Morgan's name informing the Hunt that the Council would have to take the matter to higher authority if the nuisance continued.
- (viii) The Clerk was asked to act on various aspects of Mrs Fahy's complaint upon
- (ix) It was reported that Miss S. Bootman had organised a flying up campaign in the village.

There being no further business the Chairman closed the meeting.

Balance £ 136.65.

C. S. Bootman